 (From secretary's no tebook) ‘ (To Dr, Armstrong,

\| Montreal)

i November 23, 1914,
" Dear Armstrong: :
\ |

e
"I have urged Keogh, the Director-General, to take your Unit as
soon as possible, There are difficulties, as the question of holding the
coast is still doubtful,’

+~ 1 haVe been looking over the photographs of atrocities and of mutila-
tions and have asked in the various hospitals, and one can never get anything
closer than this dammed third persoffwhom I should like to mutilate personally,
I suppose there have been atrocities, particularly in the sack of Louvain,
but in other parts I think they have been grossly exaggerated.

Aove to all,

\i\\\ \
: Wm, Osler. ‘

I N ok Gt - ilnne WNTHeddoltn T’ Fhanit Poran?, B
Orethes Gller—rOann. Cdlee D e fone bonn ase
Mg ok Solioresats On Do ma¥6luus R Gare o
Tl tng i —tomasdng™ § mldotiin. Diovgpr G- UL Grintns; ,
I et lsboslls DUS Miian bofene . Dmralt ki Frvamsencadtoves,
Mo Vi vy B Wsa ok Lasae w wanuty Oellalan



